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From: 117 59X <rozene@mot.gov.il>

Sent: Sunday, April 18, 2021 8:14 AM

To: Moti Barnes <k7@013.net>

Cc: aManna W <sar@mot.gov.il>; 712107 77wn 7211 <mankal@mot.gov.il>; 2195 71ax
<flora@mot.gov.il>
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STvVNN

02PNNN NDIYON DIDTINT, DVINND MIYD NIND TAUNN D793 MR NNIN 9391 NY
s
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powered by admail

From: Moti Barnes [mailto:k7@013.net]

Sent: Sunday, April 18, 2021 5:54 AM

To: 1111 "dX <rozene@mot.gov.il>

Cec: 72007 W <sar@mot.gov.il>; 71207 7w 9212 <mankal@mot.gov.il>; 7195 12K
<flora@mot.gov.il>

Subject: MW 500 - 57 NPRTIW 2IDWR NTIAR? WP YXAR DREPM W 27IW00 90 MW 1Paph nwpa
71w MY
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Always at your service
Moti Barness k9@013.net +972.50.900.9.700
Chairman Israel Tour Car Association




2021

57-005230-8 SR 2 MWK 297 yab mpw 1Rk JIAWUN NTIIN

9081500 a2 17178 k9@013.net 9"'X17  HIDWR ATIMN NN

03-5423554 op> 050-9009700 =''1° 23-72 1A 7M1 1800-2000-32 '>v
999N 13

N7OUR PN N
21-029 Y2MD

v’?

7255

NI PN DN — I AN N
NMANNN TIVN

55NV P12 NN

DOV

19 OV

292999) 9190 299 TP NIY TNNY MWD YTIVNN 9%V MY NYAPY HWPa PITIN

MTIN ,0NINKRD OOUTIND TONN D NIV ML MPYN NN NNVY PIND YPIAN NN NIPYNI .1
N DY NMPN MY I AWIN MIRY MINDY,I12WNY MWD PR DY NNPRNNDY INNPN 12WNnd

DAY MYY 1990 5 -9 HY 1PN HY 92170 ,INVNDN MIPPYWIN TIIY 1PN IV INYVD MPYN .2

TOPYOIN DY DIWIIN TIVNRD TP WIND DINONIN INIY NPT YNIN DY ,N0) NN ,pVny niva

VY NIYIANND NYO) — NIV NTIAY MYY MINND DY NIODMN DY 127TH INPNY MPYD PPY D

D) DXTHN PTIX DXIARWN NIDNY XX MV MPYN . 191 NIINA DY), MIN DOV NPAOND

DI VTN NN 1D DNYN NPOYNI ,PNR NN DNVIAX ,ONP NYAP MNDIN ,NNANNN TIVNID

YTIVN DY DOY KDY V1IN MPYN NDOW WPYND TWIN 7PIIY DXPN .MV @ 11270 NN DY NOIWN
I PN TIVN D200 HWIY NN T2 W DPNY DPNN NN MIAPY D1 XD MIN ON WD

S0 723 IN PTYD MYV /2) 19D MO0 MPY NNNNY MTPIN NN PTIVND INNNY INDY ININND .3

9aya YUY A) 39ATA 7 9P0 299 NV NIV PAIYA MY NNY MA01 DOV MWD TIvNa

M0N0 YOV DY HAN .MINKD N PNTYO VIV /2)D 5772 920 ONMON MPY D NND YD XY
Y DIAPNY MWD TIVND TP WIN INIVM )OOV 31271 /7 9PD 207 TIv) WPY MPY NND

DYNINNN MNP TIVHNN TN GNI NV NPV NN MNP XNNDNN R DONINKRD DI N 4
14 —5 DNNX P NN NMIAPY 5127 IR N MDY DY NN DIP0 N8N J9 N DX DN .DMIAR WTIN )Y D)
DTN DIINN DY 1.1 OV N NN YN DY T2DNND >TD 1 257595 700 -2 D901 NN NN .OY
DIYIYYY TAN 2592 P DIVY MM MTPON NN DAY PIXY .NID DM YD DNINM MY DVITIN
225995 "MW1 KLY NMVPIDN PNNNY XINI NINRY INNRD PN

YTIVN 44 1 DXMIVAY 159 Y95 700 -1 YOVY YTO DM OYNADVL DXIN NVY YNINNI WITI DN NIN .5

YSINNI DMIINN DOVIYY PYN WITN DY 12170 .ONDY NN DNNN MIRY Y1270 /7 YD Myon

NN NN OIYSY 257 NYIT DY YVIAY TIY NPYWY 157 NN NYIVI DY 11T DIV 3 — Y NNN

— 9 95Y 277N IYNT .INT MYYY DNINY NMHND 2I127H 259 HY MIVUNI DIV YN¥ID DI KD 257N
.MV MWD TIVNI MWD WAT NINRY MY 500

Y2)D DNOY YT 121991 MWD TIVND DNHMN DR MDD XONI MIN NIV MPY DIAPN KO MRV PP .6
I TIVNDI 1D AT 11232 DINY 1D DIDVN NIDINRNNY O NN OXMINHD MYITIN MWD

293993 7 9190 2599 NP $H’Y AY 395V MY NNY MPPON NN NNIN 3D WP IIN NIN

25,190 DYI WP NN MY MYPA 500 ,TINND D7) MDY )OI WNRwn NRY NTIYD NN 9o .8
D17 DXIARWYN TION NI .AYY 029230101 MIYUN NN DY MYPA DI900Y WP IYNNHN 9 NNPN
DTN TIVNID DN DIDUNR NTNND

JOIND MO PIRD MY 1P XY DININRD DOWIVIY PPN DIYI INITL D) 1IN N DX .9
Y KD 555 D) MY N 1Y MY PN

/—;///

NNY MINNDNY IN NO912
7y 0)-921°>0mM

YN 97200, 97930 ,NNANNM W : DPRYN



271V

on-line

AU FURE I
£

D7 TR

ng'rnE O7EMI 190 DL FIRan mErn

TIEM] Tl Ond ,NXYT nenJe :mnenesd Tem
T N32;11 TGN MIEDN

INN7 433 1N ™M ‘T TN NN20A2 MY 112N TUY 00/ 007N g
NN 13T N7F W NNY VX7 TEN1 0Nnin NJ1oxng

IRNP'ETY 12:50 2504/2021  an '

T § N DM

(Flash90 :0I'™y) 433 27

qQiT, TN DONZTT TN (A) DI MY TN TIRAL 112 TUY DN, 0Tn e
Nl MINN NI DTN 0 YO YIND'T WIT NIF AN 12T N'AF NNND R0

in I A i nj
TINT7 DN DDA (73 NEANN TTENT 01,9010 TN

7N 433 2071 (0" W) I'D'DN NWED FINAT INOINN NTN' TRINN NINNNDT N91ma
DOV {10 0NN 12T P77 TR NNOY YIND'T TEND DNAIN N20%0 M0'mna M0

SIS NI TINA NIOTANS KT MORN T 7Y IWNINNN D'z g mon 1ennm 1280
JINMD , ODTENN AT NN N

D/ 107 100 1120 1YEST DOEA DNIEAN AT ININNA TN 7 AN 17390 0N, TEMn 19 7Y
OrT4{77 503 'AI0 I73j77 MIFIN1 NN DI OI70A T [ ,7IN7 T0'31 Bv30n T v
OFINN T ONTUIN



